## Glenview Hills City Government

Monthly Meeting February 10, 2020

Commissioners		<u>Attendance</u>
Mayor	Bryan Schmitt	Present
Landscaping	Justin Woodson	Absent
Streets & Drainage	Emily White	Present
Lights, Signs, & Insurance	Lisa Bentley	Present
Law Enforcement & Sanitation	Abigail Green	Present
Appointed Officers		
Treasurer	Maria Hawkins	Absent
Attorney	April Wimberg	Absent
Clerk	Katie Schmitt	Present

Mayor Schmitt called the meeting to order at 8:06 pm.

League of Cities

Police Crime Report presented by Major Schwab. Major Schwab sent the crime report and there were no incidents. There was no police report filed for the accident on Lime Kiln Lane that damaged a City tree

The January meeting minutes were reviewed. Commissioner Green made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner Bentley seconded the motion. The council voted and the January minutes were unanimously approved.

Mayor Schmitt requested the notes for the new build house project from Commissioner Green. He noted the traffic sign replacement project by Eagle Sign is almost complete, and that Commissioner Bentley is just waiting for Eagle Sign to follow up about the front entrance sign repair. The cost to join the Kentucky League of Cities is \$400 and the League offers the <a href="City Officials Legal Handbook">City Officials Legal Handbook</a> for \$50. Commissioner Green suggested buying just the Handbook without joining the League.

Attorney Report by April Wimberg. Attorney Wimberg is absent and does not have a report.

Clerk Report by Katie Schmitt. Clerk Schmitt will submit the 2020 City Officials Update Form to Department for Local Government. She updated the Directory some more.

Treasurer Report by Maria Hawkins. Treasurer Hawkins is absent but provided a report via Mayor Schmitt. Mayor Schmitt reported the 2019 Audit materials have been submitted to the firm, and that Mayor Schmitt delivered them to the firm himself.

Streets and Drainage Report by Emily White. Commissioner White reported an update for the MSD project on Shallcross stating that John Matthews with MSD is coming to the location to note the scope of the project and it could possibly start in March. She also reported an update for the street paving project which has been confirmed with ADC Paving. ADC Paving produced a video for residents offering to pave driveways at a discount rate while they are in the nieghborhood. Mayor Schmitt posted the video to the public Nextdoor platform. Also, ADC Paving delivered flyers to mailboxes today as well.

Lights, Signs, and Insurance Report by Commissioner Bentley. Commissioner Bentley is waiting for Eagle Sign to follow up with the front entrance sign repair. Commissioner Green reported seeing spray paint on the Glen Hill and Runnymede street signs and she will send a picture to Commissioner Bentley.

Law Enforcement and Sanitation Report by Commissioner Green. Commissioner Green has been obtaining bids for sanitation service. The City's current sanitation provider, Rumpke, submitted a bid, and Eco Tech which services Indian Hills and Windy Hills submitted a bid as well. Waste Management did not respond to the request for bid. Commissioner Green noted that she asked residents via the Nextdoor platform what residents would like from a sanitation contractor. She noted receiving all different responses but some residents wanted recycling two days per week.

Landscaping Report by Commissioner Woodson. Commissioner Woodson is absent and does not have a report.

Jefferson County League of Cities Report. There is no League of Cities Representative at this time.

Mayor Schmitt adjourned the meeting at 8:37 pm.